Ogbourne St. George

Swindon & District Directory Extract 1928

WITH a station on the G.W.R., Ogbourne St. George is 4 miles from Marlborough and 7 from Swindon, and is in the
Devizes Division of Wilts, Union, Petty Sessional Division and County Court District of Marlborough, and Diocese of
Salisbury. The register of the Church of St. George dates from the year 1664, and the living, a vicarage, net yearly
value of £220, is in the gift of the Dean and Canons of Windsor. There is a Wesleyan Chapel in the village. King's
College, Cambridge, are the Lords of the Manor and chief landowners. Letters arrive by cycle post from Marlborough,
and are despatched at 8.40 a.m. There is a pillar box at South End, a hamlet on the road to Marlborough, cleared at
6.15 p.m., There is a Money Order and Telegraph Office in the village. Area, 3,571 acres; rateable value, £3, 423;

population in 1921, 465.
VICAR - Rev. A. H. Smith, M.A.
SCHOOLMASTER — W. W. Peal.

POSTMISTRESS — Mrs. Cox.

Gentry/Private Residents/Traders

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation
Baden A. P.C.
Bush J. Carpenter
Cox Mrs. Postmistress
Agent for the “North Wilts
Hargreaves J. 5
Herald
Hawkins O. Carpenter
Heath J. Bailiff
Hony C.
Johnson G. Publican
Lee A. Publican
Lillywhite L. P.
Moore H.
Mutter
Nichols C. H. Schoolmaster
Poole H. J. Farmer
Prismall E. G Baker & Shopkeeper
Sheppard A Blacksmith & Assistant
Overseer
Smith A. H. Rev.
Thorold J. E.
Webb L.S. Harness Maker
White W. Thatcher
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Place/Parish
Police Station

Southend
Hallam

Crown Inn

New Inn
Whitefields Farm
Kemm's Farm
The Bungalow
Hillside

The Park

The Vicarage
Lime Works




